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Jerusalem and its Churches,

Pali Mall Magazine,

The entrance into Jerusalem, by
the Jaffa Gate,is disappointing: the
new French and Russian suburb
has so extended that, betore reach-
ing the city walls, you drnive
through rows of new houses, much
like the outskirts of a modern town,
which quite take away any illusion
from the entrance to the Holy City.
In such a place, where every spot
has some sacred or historical as-
sociation, it would be difficult to
say which is of paramount import-
anze; perhaps it would not be far
wrong to consider the Church of
the Holy Sepulchre, the Church
of the Nativity at Bethlehem, the
ride round the Mount of Olives,
and the Mosque of Omar, standing
on the site ot the Temple, as the

laces of the greatest interest.

here have been many new the-
ories as to which is the true site of
the Holy Sepulchre, but learned
opinion seems now coming again
to the belief held by all Christen-
dom since the tourth century, that
the Church of the Holy Sepulchre,
hallowed by so many centuries of
Christian devotion, marks the real
spot. Some rather valuable con-

Brmaatowy avideonce hao beom found
in recent excavations made for
building purposes between the
Church of the Holy Sepulchre and
what was the old city, An old wall
has been discovered with another
running at right angles to it, as in
the present gateways at Jurusalem:
and this wall is built of massive
stones bevelled as was the Jewish
custom, which would point to the
conclusion that it was part of the
old city walls—probably a gate-
way. Alsotombs have been found
on the farther side of this wall, and
the Holy
Sepulcwre; and as the Jews never
bury within the city walls, this
again tends to the belief that the
site of the Church of the Holy
Sepulchre, though now inclosed
within, was without the city walls
in the time of our Lord, which is
the fact that has to be proved in
order that the genuineness of the
site should be in accordance with
the Gospel narrative. Then all
round the Church is the Christian
quarter, which is again confirma-
tory evidence that the site is the
true one, for this part of the town
would naturally have grown up
since the Christian era, and yet
may well have been the garden of
Joseph ot Arimathea at the date of
the Crucifixion.

On reaching the church itself
there is a very picturesque crusad-
ers’ door in Gothic architecture,
dating trom the eleventh century,
The general plan of the dome has
a certain grandeur about it, and
the choir, belonging to the Ortho-
dox Greek Church, is beautifully
ornamented; butthe place ot places
to every Christian heart is the Holy
Sepulchre itself, standing in the
midst of the dome. It has been
built over and lined with marble
and hung with lamps, &c., &ec., till
it is no longer a rough hewn cave;
but on entering into it (a task of
considerable difficulty through the
narrow low arch roughly hewn out
in the rock) and on seeing the
rocky slab on which lay the body
of our Lord, you feel it is the true
site, for it conveys the impression
that it is just the sort of a cave that
would be used for sepulchral pur-
poses and these alone, and not a
shrine built to accemmodate the
thousands of pilgrims who flock
there annually. Within it the slab
of rough hewn rock lies altar wise
against the side of the cave, and is
about the width and length that
would be filled by a dead body;
the top of it is now covered with a
marble slab to protect it from the
kisses of the pilgrims, which would
long ere this have worn away the
stone. There is just room in front
of this slab for about four persons
to kneel; all the sides of the caves
are hung with lights, jewelled
icons, and pictures. To attempt
to describe the feelings evoked in
the Christian soul when adoring at
such a spot would be beyond
human pen. The Russian pilgrims
have a touching habit of bringing
their bundle of grave clothes and
laying them on this holy slab in
order to bless them for their future
use. Of course there is always a
Greek ecclesiastic present within
the holy shrine, to watch over it.
Just outside the cave isa small
alabaster ornament marking the
traditional spot where the angles
stood as they aanounced, “*He is
not here, but He is risen.”

There is something very catho-
lic in the fact that within the walls
of the Church of the Holy Sepul-
chre are altars used by the Greek,
Latin, Armenian, and Coptic
Churches; and latterly the Angli-
can Church has been permitted to
have celebrations in Abraham’s
chapel within the church, There
is in the Greek Orthodox choir a
marble pilaster showing the spot
which, according to medizval tra-
dition, marked the centre of the
earth. It is curious how history
repeats itself, There is a new sug-
gestion that Jerusalem should be
the place at which the time should
be registered for all the civilized
world, in order to avoid that most
irnitating arrangement to railway
passengers—namely, the change
of time when they cross the var-
ious frontiers. Thisplan wouldre
exalt the Holy City to its media
val position as the centre of the
world.

At Bethlehem is the church built
by the Empress Helena, a hand
some building in the Basilica style;
and beneath is the Grotto of the
Nativity, a rocky, dark cave, the
stone lett just as it was hewn out,
and merely decorated with hang-

ings. Inarecessasilver starislct
into the pavement, and on it is
written: “Hic

de Vivgine Maria
Fesus Christus Naitus ;ist" (“Here
of the Virgin Mary Jesus Christ
was born”). A little ftarther on is
a ledge in the rock, which isthe
manger where lay the cradle. No
one who has not actually been

esent can understand the intense

erest of suchla spot, with its holy
associations. and it is enhanced by

the fact that no one has ever for
one moment disputed that this is
the true site of the Nativity. The
tact of its having taken place in the
stables of a well known inn >rkhan
has made the identity certain, for
to this day caves or grottoes un-
derneath the houses are used as
stables. Inthecrypt ofthe church
is also to be seen the cell ot St.
Jerome, to whose writings we are
much indebted for the identifica-
tion of this and other traditional
sites.
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LA Huong Chang's Fars,
Spectalor,

Li Hung Chang is believed to be
the richest man in the world. This
beliet certainly gains credit from
a glimpse at one portion of his in-
vested capital which has recently
made its appearance in the city of
London. Among other sources of
income, the great Chinese satrap
draws an annuval tribute of precious
furs from one of the northern

provinces. This is said to be the
mountain and forest district of
northwest Manchuria, whose

“natural commodities’’ of fur bear
ing animals are mentioned by the
Emperor Kien Lung in the pious
work in which the imperial au hor
deseribes the canntry otill held
sacred as the dwelling place of the
spirits of his ancestors. Part of
the tribute of the Russian Tartar
tribes is also collected in the form
of sables, and it is known that
while the poor Tartars send in the
finest skins in true loyalty to the
Czar, dishonest officials substitute
inferior furs, and the choice skins
in the imperial wardrobe come not
from tribute, but from purchase.
They manage these things better in
China. Li Hung Chang has im-.
mense warehouses in Pekin cram-
med with precious furs from top to
bottom, and rno middleman pilfers
the choice skins on their way to
this repository. It has been done,
but Li Hung Chang is a watchful
ruler,and it is rumored the punish
ment inflicted was so appropriate
and diverting that no one has ever
meddled with Li’'s tribute sables
since. There is an immense de-
mand for rare furs in China, A
nation in which neither men nor
women wear jewels, but which has
an exquisite taste for personal lux-
uries, finds a substitute tor jewels
in costume. An Indianor Afghan
Prince will perhaps dress in white
cotion, provided this be set off by
some priceless gem on his sword,
daggar and turban. A Chinese
Mancarin's sole jewels may be a
few bits ot jade or carnelian, but
he makes up for this in summer by
the richness ot his silks, and in
winter by wearing robes of furs so
splendid that it needs a certain
education to appreciate the full
beauty of the costume,

It has loag been known that the
Chinese furriers were the best in
the world; and that except in the
dyeing of sealskins, their treatment
of the fur itself, especially in 1m
proving its tint and lustre, was un-
rivalled, It was not, however,
suspected that they could improve
on the work of nature. An in-
spection of some of Li's furs re-
cently sent to London showed
that this was a task not beyond
the art of the ancient civiliza
tion of the Far East. There were
three or four robes which raised a
certain excitement ot admiration,
even among the purely commercial
experts of the wholesale fur trade.
One cfthese robes was constructed
with a special object. The aim of
the Chinese furrier had been to
make skin of sable magnified to
the size of a skin of a bear. In
addition to creating a gigantic
sable, this genius also wished that
the animal should have lur with
the hair all lying parallel; whereas
in nearly every fur except that of
the seal, when the long hairs are
removed the grain and direction
follow the anatomy of the
body, and give an uneven
ness to the whole. To effezt these
objects the artist had cut out the
‘‘t1 -bits”’ from an inch to half an
inch in length, These strips were
all from the same part of the
sable’s body,and were covered with
fur of even length, lustre and
thickness. They were then sewn
together with minute art, so that
at the back the fur looked like a
patchwork oi tiny parallelograms
like the squares on a irtillary
flower, averaging irom three to
four in the square inch. In front
the fur was absolutely uniform,
homogeneous, and apparently
without seam or joining-~the kind
of giant sable skin which might
appear in dreams as the ideal ot a
Russian bride’s trousseau. But
Li Hung Chang’s furriers had pro-
duced something better than this
—a fur robe which can justly
claim to be an improvement on
anything that nature has given us
in the rarest furs of beasts, Sable
was again the material used. In
this robe also the skins were
divided and rejoined so as to se-
cure uniformity of tint, fur and
setting, Butin the robe so made
the artist had inserted at intervals
the skin of the sable's shoulder
and forepaw. This, when cut out,
laid flat and sewn together, with a
little addition to the cures, forms
an “ocellus” like a peacock’s eye
in sable damask, for the tint of the
robe was uniform, and only the
diflerence in the lie and texture of
the fur produced the ornament.
The result was the creation of a
sable skin, adorned at regular in-
tervals with an apparently natural
ornament of peacock’s eyes, such
as one sees in the tail o! the white
peacock, indicated by the same al-
ternations cf reflection and lights
as in damask. The magnificence
of this conception needs no com-
ment,
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Speep AT WHHich Croups
TraveL,—Although the movement
of clouds very often appears im-
perceptible, yet as a matter of fact
it is very great, but owing to their
great height, appears otherwise.
Clouds in winter haye an average
speed of 100 miles an hour, while
they sometimes attain a velocity of
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230 miles in the same period.

 LAUSEN & PRICF BREW-
ING CO.,

NEW YORK BREWERY,
soth St and 11th Ave,,
NEW YORK.

XX, XXX Ales and Porter for City and
Exportuse.

D_ G. YUENGLING JR.?

BREWING CO,

Extra FiNnE LAGER BRER BREWERY
Cor. 128th St, and oth Ave
NEW YORRM

THE JACOB HOFFMANN
BREWING CO

206, 208, 210, 212 E. s5th Street

NEW YORNK.

M. N. NoLaN, Pres. and Treas,
M. Scuropr, Joun Horrman, Mgrs.

A. KamprER, JOSEPH A.SHEA
Secretarv. Asst, Secv.
R mad

QUINN & NOLAN
Beveryek Brewlng Coj
LAGER BEER BREWERY,
22, 24, 26, 28 and 30 North Ferry Street,
ALBANY, N: Y2

WILLIAM SIMON

e
John Schusler's Brewing Co,,

BREWER & MALTSTER,

BUFFALO,6 N, Y,

ATLANTIC BREWERY.

RUBSAM &' |IORRMAN BREWING
COMPANY,

Stapleton,Staten Island, N. T,

GEO. RINGLER & CO.,

[LAGER BEER BREWERS

grst and gad Sireels between ad and 3d
Avenues,

NEW YORK,

N SEITZ'S SON,
-

BROOKLYN CITY BREWERV

]

Established 1846.
RA69-204 MAUJER 8T,

BROOKLYN.

PH. KLING

BREWING CO,.,

Jeflerson Ave., near Belp Isle Bridge

DETROIT fIGH

_— s

wo sl por day, at
Dorne, wwiiin,

LIGHTNING PLATER

snd plsting joweiry , vaickos
SR abioware, &9, Flales the
] Nuess of juwelsry good as
L new, on all kinds of metal
"! with gail, sliver or miokel.

TANNHAEUSER

UNQUESTIONABLY THE

BEER.

{ FINEST LIGHT

BEER EXTANT. |

THE TANNHAEUSER BEER

Universal Exposition in Paris

Exposition, Antwerp, 1894,

Wi x

is brewed from the Finest Pale Canada West Barl
and especially recommended for its tonic and nu‘t‘;i‘a' . S v Hops,

The BERGNER & ENGEL BREWING COMPAN i
atthe Centennial Exhibition, 1876, and was awarded th\é r&:'r‘lrgdP‘l;i‘:: l:ftedt.h]::

s 1s, 1878, highest award and Diploma of ' !
Exposition, 1888, Grapd Priz» and Grand Gold Medal, Pagis E::osl':;:;:lorxlg;us::u:
awards at the World’s Fair, Chicago, 1893, and Grand Prize at the [nternatioral
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THE BERGNER & ENGEL BREWING CO.

PHILADELPMIA

DOPERAG

COMPANY

T
£44
: "1

ve qualities.

FOR HOTELS.CLUBS & FAMILY USE

MPERIA)

ALES. EERTER

LAGER BEER

NEW YORK

291 WEST 10T ST

For Sale in hottles by

CHAS. L. BEATTY & CO
121 Peana Ave, Washington

N, BAVAR
PALE & STOCK

LAGER.

Nincuser-Buscn Brewme Jissn.
THE LEADING BREWERY IN THE WORLD.

Brewers of the Most Wholeso~ nd Popular Beers.

The FAUST

The Original

BUDKESER
Tie WICHELD® it INHEVSER

(16 MUENGHEN... The PALE LAGER

SERVED ON ALL PULLMAN DINING AND BUFFET CARS.
SERVED ON ALL WAGNER DINING AND BUFFET CARS.
SERVED ON ALL OCEAN AND LAKE STEAMERS.
SERVED IN ALL FIRST-CLASS HOTELS.
SERVED IN THE BEST FAMILIES.

SERVED IN ALL FINE CLUBS.

¢

The Two Greatest Tonics, “JMalt Nutrine” and “Liquid Bread,”
are prepared by this Assoclation.

Brewers of Faust and White Label
FINE BEERS EXCLUSIVELY

Trade respectfully solicitea
LO %Ls ILLMER' General A6ent and Manager
on= 374 First and Virginia ave, sw. Washington, D.C.

'REYMANN!

BREWING CO.

BREWERS AND SOTTLERS

WHEELING W VA

| —

|
s
| TR
E
Y’ ALE Y’

EBLANA BREWERY-
BOSTON, MASS,

ALES

S

PETER BREIDT CITY BREW,
ERY Co.

LAGER BEER BREWERY,
600-612 Pearl Street,

ELIZABETH, N. 4.

JOSEPH HENSLER BREW-
ING CcoR
LAGER BEER BREWERY,

73 Hamsuro Pracx,

Newark,N. J,

LEMBECK 4 BETZ

o

STEAM ALE BREWERY,

164 to 186 Ninth Street, between Grove
and Henderson Streets,

JERSEY CITY. N.J.

FRANK FEHMR BREWING CO
CITY BREWERY,
Office: No. 436 E. Greene Street,

LOVISVILLE, KY.
F.F.X.L. and LAGER BEER

This Beer awarded first premium (Gold

J.D. PARSONS & SON

Contracting
Engineers,

Medal) at Southern Exposition,
ville, 884. S -

y., 1883 and 1

Frank Sennw.

Architeets,

and Machinists

26th and Poplar Streets, :
PHILADELPHIA, PA, |

Millwrights s

Pa. AcxEnMan,
ENN & ACKERMAN

MAIN STREET BREWERY
1710 to 1720 W, Main St,,

LOVISVILLE, KY.

Plans and Specifications furnishea
for our improved Gravity System for
Breweries,

Builders of modern Machinery and

Millwright work for Breweries, Malt and
Elevator Houses,

Tll! GEO.

WIEDEMANN BREW
ING CO.,

Jefierson St.,

PABST BREWING COMPANY
MILWAUKEE, WIS

The 'argest and mo t popular Brewery in the wu.id  Annual out

: 5 » put wer

11000,000 g‘s. You can get ir wherever you go by simp'y askin ™ "
Address all communications to i e SRR

Pabst Brewing Co.,

7087056 North Capitol Street WASHINGTON, 0, (.

1Telephone 273.])

SCHLITZ
BREWING
COMPANY

MANUFACTURER OF MALT AND

LAGER BEER

MILWAUKEE wis

Eastern Depots:

H.'].Ziemann,

Washington, D C.

P. M. Ohmeis & Co., 146 & r48 Fulton st,
New York;

H.L. Lemkuhl,éx 1;& 514 South Eutaw st,
altimore

VAL. BLATZ sBrewing coOs

BREWERS AND EXPORTERS
OF HIGH-GRADE BEERS
ONLY.

MILWAUREE wis,

CHRISTIAN MOERLEIN BREWIN,G,'
COMPANY

BREWERS “AND BOTTLERS
OF

FINEST QUALITY OF LAGER BEER S

Elm, Henry and Dualap Streets{

CINCINNATIL, 0,

N

FRANK JONES ) BREWING GO.

I Jelebrated GOLDEN, STOCK,

A LE India Pale, Porter and Brown
IMPERIAL CREAM & XXX Stont Importer of Bass’s Ales

Office: 84 Market Street, PORTSMOUTH,N. H,

DEPOT: 147 CongressStreet, Boston, Mass?

GERHARD LANG,

BREWER!

BUFFALO, N. Y

o




